
From: Elizabeth Tetlow
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Jaikaran, Bianca; Sayre, Dennis
Cc: Castillo, Jairo; Bragan, Mary Jo; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Floyd, Tanya; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Hendrickson, Peter;

Smith, Quantindra; Richardson, Shannon
Subject: RE: ESA Filed and Served in the Matter of Town of Alexandria, Tennessee; Docket No. CWA-04-2021-0309(b)
Date: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 12:44:45 PM

The Mayor  has received the information.
 
 
Thank you,
 

Liz
 
Elizabeth Tetlow, CMFO/Recorder
Town of Alexandria
102 High Street
Alexandria, TN 37012
Phone 615.529.2171 x 2
Fax 615.529.4345
cityrecorder@dtccom.net
 
 
 
 

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk [mailto:R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov] 
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 10:30 AM
To: cityrecorder@dtccom.net; Jaikaran, Bianca <Jaikaran.Bianca@epa.gov>; Sayre, Dennis
<Sayre.Dennis@epa.gov>
Cc: Castillo, Jairo <Castillo.Jairo@epa.gov>; Bragan, Mary Jo <Bragan.Maryjo@epa.gov>; Daniels-
Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; CINWD
AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Hendrickson, Peter
<hendrickson.peter@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>;
R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Richardson, Shannon
<Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov>
Subject: ESA Filed and Served in the Matter of Town of Alexandria, Tennessee; Docket No. CWA-04-
2021-0309(b)
 
Good morning,
 
Please find attached the signed and ratified Expedited Settlement Agreement and
Final Order in the matter of Town of Alexandria, Tennessee; Docket No. CWA-04-
2021-0309(b) filed on September 13,  2021.
 
Mayor Armstrong—Please reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-
referenced documents for my file.  
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Respectfully,
 
 
 
Shannon L.Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |


